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ShaunCho

From: Transfers.Do [transfers@transfers.do]
Sent:  Monday, November 20, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Pil Paek

Subject: Your Transportation Booking Confirmation TRDO318-9558 from Transfers.DO
< I
izval : transfers.do
service

Thank you for booking with Transfers.DO

Dear Shaun Cho,

We are happy to confirm your private transfer booking on our website—Transfers.DO! Your
reservation is now confirmed, so, you don’t need to call or write us for reconfirmation.

Your booking details with latest status also available online at Customers Area.

Your Reservation Details:

Minibus - =

L__!-_

ﬁ Add to e M

Apple Wallet —_—
Upgrade...

January 21, 2018

Service Date: CHANGE...

Order created at: Nov 20, 2017

Client’ Email: shaun@ihanatour.com
Client’ Phone: +1 215-779-8191

Name for banner: Shaun Cho

Number of 12
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passengers:

Payment Method:

T R T F

From: PUJ [B]

# Melia Caribe Tropical
To: Your hotel offer Online Check-in
You may save some vacation time!

Flight: “& AA845|  CHANGE..

Scheduled Arrival

Time- 3:17 PM
Yes
Roundtrip:
Add to
ﬁ Apple Wallet
Return Date: Jan 25, 2018 CHANGE...
Return Pick-up 1:20 PM CHANGE...

Time:

“& AA 846 on 4:12 PM

Return Flight:
CHANGE...

$128.93 Online

Total price:
Invoice

BEFORE YOUR ARRIVAL

There is a government tax for entering into Dominican Republic. Everybody, exept foreigners
arriving from Argentina, Chile, South Korea, Ecuador, Israel, Japan, Peru and Uruguay, will
need to pay US$10 P/P cash upon arrival for the tourist card tax or you can pay it at this site:
www.dgii.gov.do (we suggest you to do that to save cash and time on arrival — just don't
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forget to bring printed copy with you).
HOW TO FIND US AT THE AIRPORT

We have a dedicated welcome counter at Punta Cana
Airport. It's in the Tour Operators Lounge, just after the
Customs Control. You will be meet there by our airport
manager and connected with our driver.

i ¢ transfers.do

We are very visible, but if you still can’t find please call
our hotline +1-829-946-2900 before taking taxis.

Please don’t worry about your arrival flight delay — we
are monitoring actual arriving time for all our client's
flights and will be waiting for you whatever happens
with your arrival (as soon as flight number provided by
you is correct).

Should you want to change something just reply to
this e-mail or call our US toll-free number +1 (855)
980-0840 or UK toll-free: +44 808 164 0330.

If you need to contact us while you are already in DR
please call +1-829-946-2900.

We also would like to remind that in case if you want to go out while on destination or
explore local attractions we have a great and affordable service to have a car, bus or
limousine with our professional driver on your disposal for anytime you need. We call that
"Hourly Charter" and this service allows you to merge privacy to explore at your own pace
with most attractive pricing. Starts from just $35 per hour.

Once again, thank you for your order!
Sincerely,

Transfers.DO Customers Care
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